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September 22, 1970

Res: Deiiverabilivy Calcuiation
Dempsey Assoclates
Hutchinson No. 1
A-Sac. 1-T29N-R13W

Dear Mr. Broome:

1 have contacted the New Mexico 0il Consexrvation Com~
missior, Aztec, New Mexico, and Mr. Emery Arnold etated that
it will not be necessary to prepare a Well Deliverat:ility
Test Report for the above-referred-to well. It is not
necessary to prepare the report due to the weil only havingz
4G acres assigned and the allowable is presently being assigied
on a monthly basis of 1,500 MCF per month. '

If you desire to have a deliveravility test conducted
on the above-referred-to well, it is necessary to have the
following information:

i.

Deadweight flowing pressures of:

a. Tubing

b. Casing

c. Meter

d. Static reading oi meter at time of deadweight
pressure of meter.

e. Date pressures recorded.

Deadweight sihwuut in pressures oi:
a. Tubing

b. Casing

¢. Date of shut in pressure.

It would be necessary to re-schedule the deiiverability
test with Southern Union Gas Company in order to ottain the
necessary pressure information.

Enclosed is the information you received fZrom Southern
Union Gas Company. I have kept a copy for my files.

ENW:1t

Very truly vyours,
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¢c New dMexico (i1 Consevrvation Onue.



